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E-mail. info_tr@asean.or.jp

Outline of Exhibition

Title

Hours/Date

Venue

Exhibitors

Exhibits

Contact Numbers

interiorlifestyle

June 11 (Wed.) - June 13 (Fri.), 2008
10:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.
(Close at 4:30 p.m. on June 13, 2008)

Tokyo International Exhibition Center
(Tokyo Big Sight) West Hall 2-1

35 manufacturers and exporters from 10 member
countries of ASEAN-Japan Centre (Brunei Darussalam,
Cambodia, Indonesia, Laos, Malaysia, Myanmar,

the Philippines, Singapore, Thailand and Vietnam)

Furniture, Interior decoration, Home textile
Trade Division, ASEAN-Japan Centre

TEL:03-3546-1225 / FAX:.03-3546-9050
E-mail: info_tr@asean.or.jp
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BATIK DESAMAS CO.

I\
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No. 3, Sumbangsih Mulia, Kompleks Perindustrian
Beribi, JIn. Gadong, Bandar Seri Begawan,

Brunei Darussalam

+673-8-896463

zainet_co@yahoo.com

Mr. Zainal Abidin Hj. Ibrahim
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SYARIKAT ASNIKA

TIURMERFHIBRBRONAFT 17570

A1 - 1st Floor, Setia Kenangan Kiulap, Kg, Kiulap,
Bandar Seri Begawan, BE1518, Brunei Darussalam
+673-2-233495 / 2233596 /
HP+673-8-756565
+673-2-239082
brwira@yahoo.com

Mr. Asmad Hj Umar
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MAHKOTA CRYSTAL SDN BHD

TR 2B,

Lot No. 27, Lambak Industrial Site, Berakas, BC2915, Brunei
Darussalam

+673-2-395781/2

+673-2-395785

mahkotacrystal@hotmail.com

Ms. Hjh Salina Abd Rannie
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ARTISANS D'’ANKOR

FIEH
Chantiers-Ecole, Stung Thmey Street, P.O.
Box 47, Siem Reap, Cambodia
+855-63-963-330
+855-63-964-097
sales@artisansdangkor.com,
marketing@artisansdangkor.com
www.artisansdangkor.com

Mr. Prim Phloeun
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ORANGE RIVER
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363 Sisowath Quay, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
+855-23-214-594
+855-23-427-758
orange.river@online.com.kh
Ms. Kellianne Karatau
19994

25A

20 7KL
HR=IL FL— T
F—=2ZUT

A=l Y7 J0Rv g FIVI—a
KHMER SILK PROCESSING ASSOCIATION (KSPA)
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143, Street 19, Phnom Penh, Cambodia

+855-16-485-857 / +855-23-220-232 / +855-11-873-223

nphaly@online.com.kh
www.phalycraft.org

Ms. Nifan Phaly
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PT. ALAM CALAMUS
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JI. Otonom No. 46 Desa Talagasari, Cikupa, Tangerang, ; {EFr
Banten, 15710 Indonesia |

+62-21-5960048 TEL
+62-21-5960047 FAX
info@chamdanicollection.com E-MAIL
www.chamdanicollection.com URL
Mr. Ismail Chamdani HLE
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PT. WIRASINDO SANTAKARYA

x8

JI. Solo Daleman No. 41, Baki 57558, Sukoharjo, Solo, Indonesia
+62-271-623231 /2 5
+62-271-623233 g TEL

marketing@garden-teak.com § FAX
www.garden-teak.com, E-MAIL
www.wisanka.com g URL
Ms. C. Oki Diah Savitri ’ AnE
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PT. YAMAKAWA RATTAN INDUSTRY

SHFRE
Desa Bodesari Blok Duku Setu Plumbon-Cirebon
45155, Indonesia

+62-231-324111 / 324222
+62-231-323399
yamakawarattan@ecrb.elga.net.id

Mr. Satori

20034

241 A

144 5 KRV

KE Y AR)T . ITZA T —,
HE, AN Z12,. 037 B,
F—=AbZ)T EE. PE

AT A ETAD
YUDHISTIRA, CV.

EN-BHRE

JI. Raya Kartosuro Semarang Km 2, 8, Wirogunan Kartosuro,
Central Java, Indonesia

+62-271-782855 / 783210

+62-271-782955 / 783040

t-yworld@indo.net.id

Mr. Tri Laksono
19964

258 A,

2503 KR

KE. IO/ EEE.
F—=ZrZUT




ANOUSONE' IDEA NIKONE HANDCRAFT

EEBTR  FHEYR-LTEIZL
{¥FF  No.1, Unit 1, Dongmieng Village, Chanthabury District, P.O.
Box 4437, Vientiane, Lao P.D.R.
TEL  +856-21-212191
FAX  +856-21-240325
E-MAIL  nikone@laotel.com
URL —
jAE  Ms. Rassanikone Nanong
SHEITE 1992F
HEBH 1644

FEBTR XNV IER F-TNTLT ATV
{¥fF  Phonthan Village, Xaysétha District, Vientiane,
Lao P.D.R.
TEL  +856-21-416823 / +856-20-5410559
FAX +856-21-416823
E-MAIL  pabigford@hotmail.com,
alounlack@hotmail.com
URL —
j843E  Ms. Alounlack Bouaphayvanhe
SHEIME  2001F
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LAO COTTON STATE ENTERPRISE

FEBTRE  OybR—LTHRIEZAI
{¥ff  Khounta Thong Village, Luang Prabang Rd., P.O. Box 3146,
Vientiane Lao P.D.R.
TEL  +856-21-215840 / +856-251017/8
FAX  +856-21-222443
E-MAIL  laocotton@laopdr.com, info@laocotton.com
URL  www.laocotton.com
f8x4E  Ms. Borivone Phafong
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EADECO SDN BHD

NyRY 3R AR FuF U Tyial
Lot 55992, Batu 5, Off Jalan Tunku Abdul Rahman, 31200
Ipoh, Perak, Malaysia

+60-5-2922933

+60-5-2923009

tracyyip@eadeco.com.my, limlili@eadeco.com.my
www._fieldcrest.com.sg, www.cannon.com.sg, www.akemi-
online.com, www.akemihome.com
Ms. Tracy Yip, Ms. Lim Li Li
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EON COMPANY

R—=LT7EH)—
12, Ong Kwan Hin Road, Kuching 93000, Sarawak, Malaysia
+60-82-420042

+60-82-420043

edric.ong@gmail.com, eoarchi@yahoo.com
www.edricong.com

Mr. Edric Ong
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SARISQA INTERNATIONAL SDN BHD

AFUTT7 Ty T X
No. 1-1, Jalan 26A/70A, Desa Sri Hartamas, 50480 Kuala Lumpur,
Malaysia

+60-3-62011205

+60-3-60212205 “"'*\N
naleen@sarisga.com g
www.sarisga.com F

Ms. Naleen Nair, Ms. Sekaran Nair | 4
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GOLDEN GALON CO., LTD.

EHFEE-1FUT AR
62, Golden Valley Road, Bahan, Township, Yangon, Myanmar
+95-1-534-725 / +95-9-80-32909
goldengalon@mptmail.net.mm
www.furniture-meemosa.com,
www.rattan-meemosa.com

Mr. Aung Khin
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WAH LWIN MANUFACTURING CO., LTD.

FEETR  RE FA-LTIEY)—
{¥ft  Sein Kyaw Oil Compound, Sein Kyaw Street, New Aye Ward,
Dawbon Township, Yangon, Myanmar —
TEL  +95-1-526476 / +95-1-572288 =
FAX  +95-1-514047 T
E-MAIL  pramyan@myanmar.com.mm B/
URL — ?
Al Mrs. Claudia Saw Lwin I
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GREEN ELEPHANT HOUSE CO., LTD.

= B
.

Minnandar Road, Sein Kyaw Lane (Near Thaketa Kyauktine),
Dawbon Township, Yangon, Myanmar
+95-1-579-709 / +95-1-579-697
+95-1-579-697
smeh@mptmail.net.mm
www.elephant-house.com

Ms. Khyn Hla Hla Aung
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EVOLVE DESIGNS, INC.

xE
24 J. Fuentes Drive, North Susana Village, Quezon City, Philippines
+63-2-932-7679

+63-2-931-3551

evolve@digitelone.com, info@evolvedesigns.ph
www_evolvedesigns.ph

Mr. Milo Naval
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THE GILDED EXPRESSIONS

xE

Apo View Hotel, Davao City, 8000 Philippines
+63-82-222-5162

+63-82-222-5162

gildex@mozcom.com
www.thegildedexpressions.com

Ms. Ann T. Pamintuan
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FIRST BINHI CRAFTS CORPORATION

INRry ML,
1428 San Andres Bukid Corner Coral Street, Sta. Ana, Manila,
Philippines
+63-2-561-7180
+63-2-561-7180
firstbinhi@edsamail.com.ph

Mr. Renato Vidal
19724
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HIVE

AR E S BT IRT—TI0 4 N
Luib Cmpd., P. Beaubas Street, Tipolo 6014, =~ " &
Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines By
+63-32-515-0006 / +63-32-344-4547
+63-32-344-4547

info@h-i-v-e.com, celso@h-i-v-e.com
www.hive.com

Mr. Celso Advincula, Jr./ Ms Luisa Robinson
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INTERIOR CRAFTS OF THE ISLANDS, INC.

b PO GR—ll
PETER AND PAUL INC.

FaRRE  RE FhERGA  H.HBPERE Kk-L70
£ 3-A, General Maxilom Avenue, Cebu City, ¥ 46 Calumpit Street, Veterans Village, Project 7,
6000 Philippines Quezon City, Metro Manila, Philippines 1105
TEL  +63-32-233-3056 TEL  +63-2-371-3751
FAX  +63-32-231-2555 FAX  +63-2-374-6410
E-MAIL  ici_mktg@interiorcrafts.com.ph E-MAIL  peterandpaul@pldtdsl.net
URL  www.kennethcobonpue.com URL  www.peterandpaul.com
fALE  Mr. Kenneth Cobonpue HYE  Mr. Marianito R. Alcala
SHEUE 19845 SHEIE  1992F
B 2504 ExaH  48A
EH 10075KRIL £ 150KKL
EiHi% 300 EER.7UTHEE KE. HitHe  CKE. -0/ GEE. PEER A KR,
FIULGEE. FREE TUTREE. F-RSUT
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MIND MASTERS, INC. TADECO LIVELIHOOD & TRAINING CENTER
ELBRGE B AR IL—L TN L Fy T X

{£FF 3 Cielito Road, Intercity Homes, Cupang
Muntinlupa City, 1771 Philippines
TEL  +63-2-809-6215
FAX +63-2-809-6178
E-MAIL  mindmasters@tri-isys.com
URL  www.mindmastersinc. ph
jB&4FE  Ms. Tes Pasola

ELBETRAE  HLUARAARRE
f£AT  Damosa Complex, Lanang, Panabo, Davao del Norte, Philippines
TEL +63-82-235-2135
FAX +63-82-234-0587
E-MAIL  tadecohomedecor@anflocor.com
URL  www.tadeco-homedecor.com
fH43F  Ms Christine Floirendo-Brias
SHEYITE  1985%F

SHEINEFE 19725 EESL  soA
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CLOVER MANAGEMENT PTE LTD

FKE A—LT7EY)— (ERHE. FAEvb EHR AN =)
317 Outram Road, #B1-21, Holiday Inn Atrium, Singapore 169075

+65-6736-3484
+65-6736-3485

lindalee@shingei-i.com
www.hanamorionline.com,

www.kosei-art.com,
www.shingei-i.com
Ms. Linda Lee
2006
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MOODOO DESIGN PTE LTD

ST A=) a—-b—F7—F I FybOU—
No. 18, Woodlands Industrial Park EB,

Singapore 538164
+65-6257-5066
+65-6755-9202

Moodood@gmail.com

Mr. Frederick Wong, Mr Kelvin Teo
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MAE FAH LUANG FOUNDATION PRACTIKA CO., LTD.
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EREBRE  F-LTXFREANL O ERBRS AU RAREFERARE HRETIIRE
{¥fF 1875 Rama IV Road, Lumpini, Patumwan, Bangkok 10330 Thailand i {#FF 1/8 Moo 1, Rattanakosinsompoj Road, Saimai, Bangkok, 10220
TEL +66-2-2527114 Ext.115, 213, 211 i Thailand
FAX  +66-2-2558844 TEL  +66-2-5333955 ext. 190
E-MAIL handicraft@doitung.org i FAX  +66-2-5333644 / +66-2-5333047
URL  www.doitung.org ) E-MAIL  kiatsuda@practika.com,

fHd4E  Ms. Nataya Boonvanno
SHEIYITE  1989F
HEEH  1,260A
ERE 400KV
W% TUTEE.I-Ov/REE.
F—=ZIUT KE

practikamail@practika.com
URL  www.practika.com
HLFE  Ms. Kiatsuda Inthawisai
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O-CLAY CERAMIC CO., LTD.

EhBRG  bEes (TEE. -7
{£AT  55/98 Baan Klang Muang (THE PARIS RACHAVIPA) Moo 2,
Kamphang Phet 2, Ladyao, Chatuchak, Bangkok 10800, Thailand
TEL +66-2-1581304/5
FAX  +66-2-1581306
E-MAIL  oclay@cscoms.com, oclay@oclay.com
URL  www.oclay.com
$HE  Ms. Sorrarin Tantiwatyanont
SHEEUE 19965 i
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g BA CO., LTD. VIET TUONG (VTG CO., LTD.)
ERETR  FHES FHBRE TEE
{¥ff  #4 A42, Thinh Quang Ward, Dong Da Dist., Hanoi, Vietnam § {E£FT  No. 23, Alley 292/41, Kimgiang Street, Daikim Ward,
TEL  +84-4-537-6939 Hoangmai Dist., Hanoi, Vietnam
FAX  +84-4-537-6941 ; TEL  +84-904220543
E-MAIL  unique@viettel.vn, haibinhba@gmail.com : FAX  +84-4-9366759
URL : E-MAIL  hoa@vcic.org.vn, minhhoa0202@gmail.com

j8E  Ms. Trinh Thi Nhu Hoa
SHERIEFE 20025
HEEEH 3B
FE 12EKRL
W% B EUEECKE

URL —
$H:4E  Ms. Pham Minh Hoa
SHEIE 20068
fiEFEEH 50N
FRE  120KRIL
Bithde BHA.3—0Ou/GEE

EYr0 Fab—vay
MOSAIQUE DECORATION

EhBRRE T Oviarhn— TE&
{¥fF 22 Lane 2 Le Van Huu Street, Hai Ba Trung Dist., Hanoi, Vietnam
TEL  +84-4-971-3797 / +84-4-971-3798
FAX  +84-4-821-7233
E-MAIL  mosaique@fpt.vn, alanduong@fpt.vn
URL  www.mosaiguedecoration.com
j884E  Ms. Alan Duong
SHEITFE  10965F
HEEH  300A
FE 1200KRIL
W% EURE. A —XNSUT ET IV,
FKE. AFLO BEFE,
DAR=I B L= T
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Trade-related Agencies of the ASEAN Countries

[ASEANEEEDEZiBERHE—&

TIrA

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Jalan Subok

Bandar Seri Begawan BD 2710 Brunei Darussalam
Tel : +673-238-4086

Fax : +673-238-3227

http://www.industry.gov.bn

hVIRS P

Ministry of Commerce (MOC)

65, Road 136. Sangkat Phsar Kandal 1,
Khan Daun Penh. Phnom Penh, Cambaodia
Tel . +855-23-216948

Fax : +855-23-211745
http://www.tpd.gov.kh

AVRRYT

National Agency for Export
Development (NAFED)

Ministry of Trade

BPEN Building, 6th Floor, JI. Kramat Raya
No. 172 Jakarta 10430, Indonesia

Tel : +62-21-31904554
Fax:+62-21-31901524
http://www.nafed.go.id

SHA

Department of Production and Trade
Promotion

Ministry of Industry and Commerce
104/4-5 Khounboulom Rd.. P.O. Box: 4107
Vientiane, Lao P.D.R.

Tel: BE6-21-216207 / BE6-21-241914

Fax : 856-21-213623

|aotpc@lactrade.orgla laotpc@yahoo.com

=7

Malaysia External Trade Development
Corporation (MATRADE)

Menara MATRADE Jalan Khidmat Usaha. Off
Jalan Duta 50480 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel : +60-3-6207-7077

Fax : +60-3-6203-7037
http://www.matrade.gov.my

TPUNV—

Ministry of Commerce

Building 3. Nay Pyi Taw, Union of Myanmar
Tel : +95-67-408 022

Fax : +95-67-408 004
http://www.commerce.gove.mm/eng/

24VEY

Center for International Trade
Expositions and Missions (CITEM)
International Trade Center, Sen. Gil J. Puyat Avenue,
Cor. Roxas-Boulevard, Pasay City, Metro Manila,
The Philippines

Tel : +63-2-831-2201~09

Fax: +B63-2-832-3965

http.//www.citem.com.ph

SUHR=

International Enterprise Singapore

(IE Singapore)

230 Victoria Street #09-00. Bugis Junction Office
Tower, Singapore 188024

Tel : +65-6337-6628

Fax : +65-6337-6898
http://www.iesingapore.com

2 4
Department of Export Promotion (DEP)
Ministry of Commerce

44/100 Sanam Bin Nam, Nonthaburi Rd., Bangkasor
Ampur Muang. Nonthaburi 11000, Thailand

Tel : +66-2-507-7785

Fax : +68-2-547-5667
http://www.thaitrade.com/default.shtml

NhF L

Vietnam Trade Promotion Agency
(VIETRADE)

Ministry of Trade

20 Ly Thuong Kiet Str., Hanoi. Vietnam
Tel : +84-4-934-7627~-28

Fax : +84-4-934-4260
http://www.vietrade.gov.vn

[FERXfEE - BER{BERE—E

TIA - FNHS—LBEXEE

T141-0001 HFE&IIEIm/18-5-2
Tel : 03-3447-7997 Fax: 03-3447-9260

VRS T EBAER
T107-0052 MEERERRR 8-6-2
Tel:03-5412-8521  Fax:03-5412-8526

AVERYPHNBAME EHHEN
7141-0022 H#EG/ [ERERE 5-2-9
Tel:03-3441-4201 Fax: 03-3447-1697
AVRRYFERIREEY2—
75590034 AWH{EIEREEL 2-1-10
TP A LRSS —TMA-J-8

Tel : 06-6615-5350 Fax: 06-6615-535]

7 AANBREHNBAMEE

T106-0031 HEoEHEEmmHAN3-3-22
Tel: 03-5411-2291 Fax:03-5411-2293

TL—YPAME

T150-0036 HRHEESHXRTFSEI20-16

Tel: 03-3476-3844 Fax:03-3476-4972

T -7 BRMFENT (MATRADE) RABFHEPR

T104-0061 Hm#FHRERES-14-14
SRAEAFLEO L6
Tel : 03-35644-0712 Fax:03-3544-0714

RL—PESRFR AT (MATRADE) XIRBHH
T530-0047 ABRFAMRMILEFERES-0-3

B L3k

Tel : 06-6313-5015 Fax : 06-6313-6016

X v v —EIBAIEE
T140-0001 FusEpmlIEd6)114-8-26
TEL 0334418291 FAX 03-3447-7394

TAUEVHIBKAEE EH
T106-8537 FRHYER/ A 5155

Tel: 03-5562-1592 Fax : 03-5562-1581
TAUEVHIEHEAEE 5

T540-0029 APRmidhREARE 2-8
KRR TP LoRE
Tel : 06-6210-7191 Fax:06-6910-7193

SUHR—IVKEE MBS

T105-0001 HR#ERRE/F12-7-16
Ea0—gE./F91102
Tel : 03-3539-2266 Fax:03-3597-8320

S1IEXEE BHEETEEM
T102-0083 ssBTHLEEN 5-4

£ _EILEF

Tel:03-3221-9482 Fax:03-3221-9484

RATEBFBS 22— (DEP) XM

T541-0058 ABRmthREAKRLE 1-9-16
)R T LBRE
Tel : 06-6262-4418 Fax:06-6271-10563

24 TEHFES 42— (DEP) 18R

T810-0001 fEEMREAM-13-2
B3R LBRE
Tel: 092-751-6311 Fax:082-761-6522

21/ TERMBREIREHM LB

T730-0052 [LBmHpETHES-7-47
LB TSR
Tel : 082-249-9911 Fax:082-248-9921

NhrAtSEEANEARE BHS
T151-0062 HFEHEARETACARIS0-11
FELEBTEI02)

Tel : 03-3466-3315 Fax: 03-3466-3360

ERBRNMF A SEHANEHRAEE B
T542-0081 ARRMFRERIMHIE-3-9

IIDEEEILA06
Tel : 0B6-6261-7462 Fax : 06-6261-7461

EREEREES JILR673 AVIKUF 855 AURRYFE2 SHABE6 WL—V760 IvyY—05 J4UEVE3 YUAR-LES F466 ~hFAB4
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(FRE7V7PHEECEREERAREEVY )
T104-0061 REHMPREREATE10EIS = FSILEIL
TEL:(03)3546-1225(H S5 E8)
FAX:(03)3546-9050
URL: http://www.asean.or.jp

ASEAN Promotion antre on Trade,
b Investment and Tourism
ASEAN-JAPAN (ASEAN-Japan Centre)

Central Building, 10-3, Ginza 4-chome, Chuo-ku, Tokyo
104-0061, Japan

TEL:(03)3546-1225(Trade Div.)
FAX:(03)3546-9050

URL: http://www.asean.or.jp
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